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~ 425 MARSHALL N.E. 
Minneapolis, Hennepin County 

Minnesota 

Owner: Mrs. Josephine Nogly. 

~ ~ Erection: 1857. 

Architect and Builder: No record. 

Present Condition: Fair. 

Number~ Stories: Two. 
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Materials of Construction: Brick front, stone sides and rear. 

Other Existing Records: See text. 

Additional ~: See following pages. 
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The first certificate of entry from the United 
States for this property is to Pierr@;;:Bottineau on Spptember 
8, 1848. Then, on March 7, 1854, c.w. Farrington and his wife 
1la.ry deeded it to Jolm Farrington. From the abstract it seems 
that the building was built by John Farrington in 1857. 

Itis not important historically, but is interest­
ing architecturally. The openings of the brick fai'ade are round­
headed: some elliptical and others ciroular. The two elliptical 
arches and the two circular arches of the first floor form a kind 
of arcade on cast-iron columns. The three circular-headed second 
floor windows are more successful. They have interesting hood 
mouldings of projecting headers. 

(Revised at BABS Headquarters, 
May 1936, H.C.F.; original 
sheet in field notebook.) 

Wm. G. Dorr 
District Officer 
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